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(WHEREUPON, the proceedi ngs began
at 7:02 p.m and the follow ng
transpired:)

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Good
eveni ng, | adies and gentl enen, and wel cone
to the Farm ngdal e Board of Trustees Wrk
Sessi on Agenda for Mnday, January 4th.

Regul arly Schedul ed Busi ness |tens,
which | would assune are review ng the
Board of Trustees Wrk Session m nutes and
the Board of Trustees Meeting M nutes.

Are there any questions or
di scussi ons on then?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: So on
Decenber 7th, on the Board of Trustees
Meeting on page four, under Public
Comment, where Joe Staudt asked about sone
holiday lights. So it just |looks weird to
me or rude to ne that we just put Trustee
Parisi replied. | nean, can we just add
that the weaths are not [it on the west
-- on the east side of Main Street?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: And never

have been lit on the east side of Miin
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Street.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: That's j ust

-- we, historically, have never, never lit

them - -
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : Correct.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: (Conti nui ng)
-- because of --
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : Ri ght .
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: (Conti nui ng)
-- power.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: | think
that was ny only comment on the m nutes.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | had no
corrections.

Bill or Anthony?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: |'m
fine, Mayor.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO No, they're
al | good.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
Tonight's Public Hearings, Wrk Force
Housi ng Zone, to be reschedul ed.

Any conments or questions?
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TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: On hearings
that are going to happen next nonth?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah. Well,
|"'mreading fromthe agenda |ist.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: R ght. So
the Public Hearing on the subdivision,
Melville and Bal com are we going to get
Pl anning M nutes to see what the issues
wer e?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. This
Is -- thisis -- I"mglad you brought that
up, Cheryl, because it was brought to us
-- to ny attention, after-the-fact, by the
applicant --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : Yes.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: ( Conti nui ng)
-- that according to our code, his
interpretation was it wasn't supposed to
go to Planning. It was supposed to go to
us.

So, C audio, you're on.

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Yeah,
excuse ne -- | think we nade that revision

or we revised that |ocal |aw | think it
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was sone tine |ast year. The Board of
Trustees is now the ultimte authority on
subdi vi si ons.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Is that
because of what happened at WIlians
Street? That we didn't see that
application at all?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | believe
so, Cheryl.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay. So
while we're tal ki ng about these kinds of

things, | just have a question about the

application for the assisted living that's

going to Zoning, and we're not seeing
that. How does that work?

MR. FELLMAN. Well, it's not a
Special Use Permt. It's a permtted use
in that zone. So they have a coupl e of
things that require -- | think two things
-- that require a variance. O herw se,
It's a permtted use, as of right. It
permts nursing hones and things |ike that
I n that zone.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Ckay. So,
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Steve, you and | had -- not that his is on
our agenda tonight -- but you and |
di scussed that they were going to put --
they will be putting a sign up there; yes?

MR FELLMAN:  Yes.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay. Do
you know when?

MR. FELLMAN: | got ahold of David
Maymun [ phonetic] this afternoon. He
said, "Understood. | wll get on it first
thing in the norning."”

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay.

MR. FELLMAN. So within a day or
t wo.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay.

MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: Stevie?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOC. May | ask a
guestion, please?

MR, FELLMAN:  Sure.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG: \What's the
address of where they're naking an
application for assisted |iving?

MR. FELLMAN: | don't have the

address in front of ne.
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TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: It's Star
Col I'i si on, Ant hony.

MR. FELLMAN:. Yeah.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Al Star
Col |'i si on?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Al Star
Col l'i sion on Route 109.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEGC  Ckay.

MR. FELLMAN: It's got the -- all
the way in the back by the railroad
tracks.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG  Yeah. So |
received in ny packet sonething from Ral ph
Cerulli and Thomas Gorrino [phonetic]. |Is
that not the sanme property?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: No.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: No.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: No, that's
the other -- oh, help nme out here. You
know, Ant hony, because you know
Farm ngdal e history like ne. |It's the
second house down, and | can't renenber
the famly nane -- east of Staples on 109.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. GCh, Tommy

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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Kent's house; okay.
MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah, it's
the big ranch house; right --
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ. That's
what it's for.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl :

© 00 N o 0o b~ w DN

(Continuing) -- the big ranch house with
10 the circular driveway.

11 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: That's --
12 yeah. Thank you, Anthony.

13 TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG  Thank you.
14 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | knew you'd
15 remenber.

16 BRI AN HARTY: Just west of

17 Fuschetto Court.

18 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes.

19 TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yes.

20 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Bet ween

21 Fuschetto --

22 TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ. Yes.

23 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: ( Conti nui ng)
24 -- and Staple Street.

25 "' m sorry. | just want everyone
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to know the reason that the assisted
living is as-of-right is because of
Dal evi ew.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: R ght.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: It's in the
sane zone.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ
Technically, they're two different things.
One is a -- what's known as a skilled
nursing facility; that's Dal eview. An
assisted living is not a skilled nursing
facility.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Dal eview is
al so a rehab place, which --

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ Ckay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: ( Conti nui ng)
-- also -- so...

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. You're
absol utely right.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:. So, yes,
between the two you could easily argue
that assisted living fits a rehab or
skilled nursing facility.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. Yes, okay.
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Very good.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Do we know
If this assisted living is going to have

different | evels of assisted living? |

mean, do we know if you'll be able to
have, |ike, your own apartnent, et cetera,
or -- and in your own place or you have to

go to the cafeteria to eat, or howit's
going to work?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: The answer
Is it has to get past Zoning before it
cones to us.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Okay.

MR. FELLMAN: Ral ph, it doesn't
cone to you.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: It would
never conme to us.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: It doesn't
cone to us?

MR, FELLMAN:  No.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: That's why
| would Iike to see a sign up there so
t hat people are aware of what's happeni ng,

and | would think also it should go out on
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Constant Contact. That we don't have any
say over this.
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOQ Wl l, wait
a second. Hold on. |If they're -- So nost
assisted living facilities that |'ve been
in contact with, all have separate
apartnments with their own cooking
facilities within the massive buil di ng.
Doesn't that -- doesn't that make it nore
than assisted living? Isn't it a
residential facility? Just |like an
apartment buil di ng?
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Um hum
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  And how

many units are they allowed? Don't they

have to neet with the -- with regul ations
of the rest of the Code? | nean, | don't
want -- | don't want to say | want to kil

t he proposal, but shouldn't we know the
size of the place and how many people are
going to be there and working there and
parking and the rest?

MR. FELLMAN. Yeah, we'd be glad to

share that information with you.
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TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. Say t hat
agai n, Steve.

MR. FELLMAN: We'll be glad -- 1'd
be glad to -- you know, floor plans and
all that good stuff to the Board.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDECQ.  That woul d
be wonderful. Thank you.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah, that
woul d be good.

MR. FELLMAN: Not a problem Sure.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Stevie, if | could. |If an applicant
subm tted sonet hing and want ed sonet hi ng
on 109, maybe 10 stories high, and they
have -- always have the right to go to
ZBA?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  Sure.

MR, FELLMAN:  Sure.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Sure. This
I's Ameri ca.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: |
under st and.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes, um hum

yes.
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MR. FELLMAN: They have the right
to be denied.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Right. They
have a right --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : One coul d
only hope.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Right. But
that's why it's called the Zoning Board of
Appeal s.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: |
understand. | understand.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
Anyt hi ng el se, guys, before we nove
forward, or gals?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: So we're
just going to get those mnutes -- right
-- from Pl anni ng?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  Zoni ng.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: No, from
Pl anni ng about that subdi vision.

MR. FELLMAN: The subdi vi si on.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Onh, okay.
["msorry | was still on Fulton Street.

" msorry, Cheryl.

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: R ght,

yeah. |'msorry. It's okay.

MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, we are

t al ki ng about nulti-things.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: W are.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Fire
Depart nent.

BRI AN HARTY: Cheryl, Cheryl. Let
nme back up a second.

On the |l ot subdivision, you'll be
getting a lot nore than that. You'll be
getting all the plans and so on, for
revi ew by the Board.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Okay.

BRI AN HARTY: And so that wll be
presented at the neeting on the 19th.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: And they
are sending out a new. ..

MR. FELLMAN.  Well, right now
they' re only applying for the subdivision.
They have not presented any new hones yet.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yes, but
are they doing a Public Hearing again?

MR. FELLMAN: You woul d have the

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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Publ i ¢ Hearing again.

BRI AN HARTY: You will be the one
to set the Public Hearing.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Well,
that's what we're doing tonight; right?
W're setting a Public Hearing. So that
nmeans that they're going to have to send
out letters, et cetera, again; correct?

MR, FELLMAN:  Yes.

BRI AN HARTY: Correct, that is
right.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: A second
radi us map sendi ng; correct, Stevie? |
believe that's what Cheryl's asking.

MR. FELLMAN. Right. Like from
scrat ch.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yes.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: A second
one, yes.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Right; from
scratch. kay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay, good.

Fire Departnent?

MR. FELLMAN: | got a call before

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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this --

BRI AN HARTY: Wit a second. Hold,
hol d, hold. Okay. W're junping around a
bit.

| thought we were still on four and
the Buil ding Departnent --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: No, we're
on two.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: W didn't
get there yet. W're on two.

BRI AN HARTY: Sorry about that.
kay. Sorry about that.

Well, we actually got to the
t wo-1 ot subdivision, which is on four.
And then we got fromtwo to four, so,
okay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, that's
-- it was Public Hearing.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Public
Heari ng, that's why.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah. But
we were up to -- on Fire Departnment. How
are we doing with the Chief's car, by the

way ?
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BRI AN HARTY: It's ordered. Due in
-- due around March. End of March, early
April.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

MR. FELLMAN. | got a call fromthe
Fire Departnent a couple of hours ago that
apparently a guy got out of his car, sone
pl ace along Fulton Street, and forgot to
put it in park and the car drove itself
into the building. Not extensive danage,
but we're going to take a look at it in
t he nor ni ng.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Do you have
an address, Stevie?

MR. FELLMAN. Yeah, 533 Fulton
Street.

BRI AN HARTY: Onh, you nean it was a
-- sonme stranger drove into a building on
533 Fulton Street?

MR. FELLMAN: No. Apparently, he
pulled into there and then he got out of
the car and he never put it in park so the
car drove itself into the building.

MAYOCR RALPH EKSTRAND: That's

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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around Wbodbri dge, by the way, guys. |
think, if I'mnot --

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ That's
where the bagel storeis; isn't it?

MR. FELLMAN. Yeah, it's by the
bagel store.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah, it's
right...

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: No, it's
even close -- it's even farther south --
it's farther east.

BRI AN HARTY: |I'mtrying to clarify
sonething. Is it a fire departnent nenber
or is it just reported by the Fire
Depart nent that soneone had an acci dent?

MR. FELLMAN. No, it's reported by
the Fire Departnent to ne.

BRI AN HARTY: Ckay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: And
apparently the car hit the driver. It hit
hi m and t he buil di ng.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDECG: And a
bi cycl e.

BRI AN HARTY: Ckay.

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yes, well.
Did it hit -- didit hit -- is he -- the
Fire Departnent thing says that they hit a
pedestrian on a bicycle. D d that occur,
as wel | ?
MR. FELLMAN. He did not say.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Okay.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
Moving from Fire Departnent to Nunber
four, Building Departnent.
Boy, we got a |ot of stuff going on
there, Stevie.
MR. FELLMAN:. Yeah. Nothing like a
pandem c to increase construction. |
still haven't figured that one out. But
still nothing --
BRI AN HARTY: You have in your

package -- you have in your package the
request fromthe -- as Anthony indicated
earlier -- fromRal ph Cerulli and Thonmas

Gorrino [phonetic] on this. And this,
again, was just for your review right now
to be discussed -- | guess, if you have an

interest in this -- at the 9th [sic]

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753
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neeting on the 19th, unless you need
I nformation toni ght?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: That was the
homes that are, like, parallel wth the
train tracks; yes?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: No,
they' re going to be perpendicular to the
train tracks.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah,
per pendi cul ar .

BRI AN HARTY: Perpendicular to the
train tracks.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ch, okay.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Those are
t ownhouses. That's what they were
representing; right?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO  Yes.
Doesn't this question really have to go to
the Fire Departnent because the w dth of
the road is not what's required, and the
Fire Departnent is going to have to answer
t he questi on whether or not they would
agree to this because they would have to

back out onto Fulton Street or back in.
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And what about trash coll ection?
The Town of Oyster Bay is not going to go
down that street.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Stevie, do
the units across fromWIIlianms Street,
don't they have private sanitation?

MR. FELLMAN: That, | don't know.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah, |
forget. They may have private sanitation,
but that's an excellent point, Anthony, of
-- and as --

BRI AN HARTY: What ever questions
you have -- whatever questions you have,
let's raise themtonight, and we'll get
answers for them by the 19th.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah, well,
as a general rule, we always send any
devel opnent, independent of its size or
where it's located in the Village, we
al ways send the plans to the Fire
Departnment for recommendations. Even if
it's not access. It's recommendations if
t hey want another fire hydrant or they

want sonet hing other -- sonething else for
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fire safety. So we would send it over to
Chi ef Pat Tortosa, and we'll make sure
that's sent over; right, guys?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:  Yes.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay, good.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG  Personal ly,
["'mnot in favor of this.

BRI AN HARTY: | think that was the
I dea. Was to take the tenperature of the
Board to see if there was interest to
pursue this.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  Yeah, |I'm
just not in favor of it.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. It puts
ei ght hones where one i s supposed to be.
You' d have to change the zone.

Ri ght, d audio, we'd have to change
t hat zone?

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: It
doesn't fit. | nmean, it's not -- it's not
perm ssible at this point.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOQ  Yeah. It's

Resi dence B Zone, and they want -- which
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Is a single fam |y hone.

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : But
single famly hones are not permssible in
t he Resi dence B?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO. No, no, no,
no. Wiat's pernmitted is one single famly
house, 6,000 square foot. 60 by 100.
That's what's perm ssible. They're
| ooking for eight hones. The lot is
bi gger than what's required, but they want
to put eight hones.

BRI AN HARTY: They'l| subdivide it.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Stevie,
there's no nulti-famly devel opnent in
that area; right?

CLAUDI O DE BELLI'S, ESQ : No, not
Resi dence B.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : But
there's no application for subdivision?

MR. FELLMAN: | think -- | think
their point was -- | don't know where the
eight cane from Wth a subdivided and

the lots that fit that zone, you' d get six
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lots. So | think the discussions | had
with them nonths ago, were, well, what if
we took -- instead of having six separate
homes, what if we just clustered themto
si x townhouses so it frees up lots of | and
for | andscapi ng and open space? But, of
course, they can't stop thensel ves, and
they've got to throw in another two units
that we never told them

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Yeah.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO. So wait a
second. Section 280A of the Village Law
requires that a hone has to have a ri ght
of access to a public road. This doesn't
have a right of access to a public road.
It will be on a private road going to a
publ i c road.

BRI AN HARTY: Unl ess the road was
currently owned by all the people in that
devel opnent.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Like the --
Li ke the townhouses with Hearthstone, |
woul d assune. |'mjust guessing.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO. Do we want
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to open this Pandora's box nore? Even if
they wanted to put six honmes there, they
don't have the proper way to get onto
Fulton Street. They'd be going over a
private road.

Stevie, am| wong?

MR. FELLMAN: Again, we'd have to
go through it. Again, if it was
clustered, they could cone directly off of
109 directly.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG: No, they
could cone off 109, but only for one hone.
Not for six or eight like I'mlooking at.

MR. FELLMAN: | under st and.

If they were going to do
single-famly lots, then they' d have to
create a dedicated road, just like we did
Wth --

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQO Yeah.

MR. FELLMAN: (Continuing) -- the
ot her conplex. That's how | know he could
get six. | don't know where ei ght cane
from

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC: He doesn't
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have the width of ot to do a dedicated
road and still build in a 60 by 100. He
says so right on the first page. It's
| npossible to obtain a standard road w dth
and the lots that wll achieve the
setback. He can't build what he wants
t here.

So let ne ask a question. Brian
said that the proposed devel opers are
| ooking to get the tenperature of the
Board. Is it proper for us to ask now
what's everybody's opinion? |'ma no.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, 1'd
like to know if six -- if eight doesn't
fit, does six fit? That's ny question.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. Only one
fits.

MR. FELLMAN: The right thing to do
Is to have themdo a yield map. It shows
If they were to develop it as single
famly | ots.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: Have them

provide a map that is consistent with what
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the Code provides in that area.
MR. FELLMAN. Exactly.
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG  Yeah, |

think it's only one that fits.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | totally
agr ee.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  Ckay.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY:  Ant hony,
don't we have other streets, |like next to

our offices where -- by Mark Smth's pl ace
-- where they have a private road com ng
off of Conklin Street and they have, Iike,
four or five, three or four houses off of
t her e?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG  Yeah, Kayl a
Pl ace [sic].

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Kayl a Pl ace
[sic] is a private road and in the Village
of Farm ngdale |Iike MCarthy --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yes.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  ( Conti nui ng)
-- and one nore that | can't think of.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: And |
think they have to bring the garbage out
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to the curb.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: MCarthy
does. They have to bring it out to
Fairfield -- Fairview

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  The
guestion becones, any w de parcel.

Now, | don't want to set a
precedent. So would you think that I
shoul d be able to take ny parcel where ny
office is and build three townhouses, four
t ownhouses?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, you're
in office residency so...

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG  So t hese
guys are in Residence D [sic]. They can
only build one hone; Residence B. They
only have a wdth of lot of the street for
one hone. There's no flag lots there.
This is like giving thema flag |ot.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:

You' re right.

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: You'd
have to change the Code.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
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Vel |, why?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: \Why?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: No,
| agree --

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: You'd
have ei ght houses on --

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
(Continuing) -- we'd have to change the
Code, but why?

CLAUDI O DE BELLI S, ESQ :
(Continuing) -- you want to put eight
houses on a single famly lot? You can't
do it.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: \What
woul d we change the Code --

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: Wy
woul d we want to?

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Yeah, no,
no.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG Wiy woul d
we want to?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay. So
what all owed Fuschetto to buil d?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO. There's a
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road there. They subdivided. They did a
Nassau County subdivision. A Village of
Far m ngdal e subdi vision. They built the
|l egitimate road and dedicated it to the
Village. It's |like adding a street

anywhere else. This is not adding a

street.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: By the way,
guys, only because we have -- like Caudio
al ways says -- the nenory of an el ephant.

Because this | ot faces Town of Oyster Bay
property, don't they have to go to the
Nassau County Pl anning for a subdivision?
CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : |If
they' re above the three, yeah. This would
be subject to Nassau County review, yes.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: No, no, it's
because they border Nassau County.
They're -- Nassau County is on the other
side of the train tracks?
CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: R ght.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Right. So
t hey woul d have to go to Nassau County

Pl anni ng for a subdi vi sion.
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TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC: If they're
within 300 feet of the town |ine.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Thank you.
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG: Vil | age
l'i ne.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wat do you
know about zoning, ny friend? That was a
j oke. That was a j oke, Anthony. You can
smle.
TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: | think

we outlawed flag |ots a couple of years

ago?
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: W did.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: W did.
BRI AN HARTY: Yes, we did.
MAYCOR RALPH EKSTRAND: W di d.
TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: Then that
settles it.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: But ny whol e
poi nt was, Nassau County Zoning, it has to
go to Nassau County for subdivision
because they're within 300 feet of Nassau
County | and; yes?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQO.  Yes.
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CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: That's
ri ght, yeah.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: So we're not
the -- |ike Caudio always said, you
always go to the heavy lift first. W're
not the heavy lift. Nassau County is.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ | don't
t hi nk Nassau County would entertain it
unl ess we approve it.

CLAUDI O DE BELLI'S, ESQ : That's
exactly right.

BRI AN HARTY: They're not going to
entertain it unless you change the zone to
whi ch woul d accommodate it.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah, but if
they look at it with our current zoning,
they have to refuse it. Watever.

BRI AN HARTY: |'m sure they
woul dn't even review it unless they had
the zoning to support it.

CLAUDI O DE BELLI'S, ESQ: So, |
nmean, the Board has conplete discretion in
determ ning whether or not it wants to

entertain an application to revise or
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change that zone. So the Board -- if
t he Board doesn't want to, that's it.
That's the end of it.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: |I'm
I n Ant hony's vote.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, this
Is a discussion for next tinme or this
time?

Hel p nme out here, guys. Do you
want to do it now or later? It doesn't
matter to ne.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: Well, if
we went through the effort to deny flag
lots, |I don't see why we should, you know,
all of a sudden change the Code. | nean,
what's the point of disallowing flag |ots
and then allowing then? |Is there any
benefit to --

BRI AN HARTY: Just to point -- Just
to point sonething out. There are other
codes in other municipalities that have a
cluster provision in the code where they
allow-- if the zoning allowed to build

6, 000 square foot lots, then you had in
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this case -- what is there six of them
Steve, essentially?

MR. FELLMAN:. Yeah.

BRI AN HARTY: In the anount of
property that you have here? That you can
cluster that and then the idea is to
create open -- as nmuch open space as
possible to create a nore pl easing
at nosphere for the people that are living
there and al so increasing the yield on it.
The yield woul d be as of design if the
zoning permtted it. But if you don't
have a cluster division, you can't even
entertain it.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
There's a bunch of homes on 109 li ke that;
right? | nean...

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO. Ch, yeah.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: It
could be a dom no effect.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  Absol utely.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:  No.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  And the
other things is, where they're providing
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-- they're providing 24 parking spots
here. Each one has a two-car garage and
one on the driveway. That's 24 cars on
this piece of property. It's unlikely
that that woul d happen, but that's what
coul d happen.

BRI AN HARTY: | think Steve and |
had been part of the discussion a |ong,
| ong tinme ago, but ny recollection was we
talked in terms of looking at this in six
not eight. As Steve said, two units
appeared from nowhere. But that woul d be
dependent upon the Board -- be willing to
entertain a Change of Zone or an addition
of the cluster division on an existing
zoni ng.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. W'l
answer questions and team huddle for the
Wrk Session in which this will be
di scussed further.

Anyt hing el se on nunber four?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: \What's
t her e?

BRI AN HARTY: The subdi vi si on on
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Melville Road will be -- there's a | ot of
paperwork that goes with that; correct
Steve? That are going to be given to the
Board on the 19t h?

MR. FELLMAN. Yeah, again, it's
just going to be for the subdivision.
They haven't -- the individual houses
woul d have to be filed separately. They
have no designs at this point.

BRI AN HARTY: Yes.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. So they're
within the 300 feet of the Village |ine.
Do they have to go to the County, as well?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wl |,
actually, they're within 300 feet of the
Town of Babylon. That's a good question.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Right, yup.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: That's a
good question, Anthony. They're not 300
feet of the Town of Oyster Bay.

Stevie, I'll leave that up to you.
| don't know. And C audi o.
MR FELLMAN: We'll ook into it.

MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: They're the
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| ast house in the Town of Oyster Bay.

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: But if
there's no interest, there's nothing nore
to look at; right?

MR. FELLMAN:. You're tal king about
t he subdivision; right?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: The
subdi vision's different.

BRI AN HARTY: You're tal ki ng about
the Melville Road subdivision or the
subdi vi si on on 1097

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Melville
Road.

MR. FELLMAN. The Melvill e Road,
that's a County Road, too, so the County's
got to...

CLAUDI O DE BELLI'S, ESQ : Yeah.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: It's the
| ast house in the County. Watever.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: W can
still announce the Public Hearing and just
wait for the County to get back to us or
what ever ?

BRI AN HARTY: Aren't we goi ng
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t hrough the sane process here that we
woul d have gone through on the other one?

Cl audi o, doesn't the Village have
to take an action first before the County
can take an action?

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ : Yeah,
yeah, but is there a subdivision
application before the Building
Depart nent ?

BRI AN HARTY: Yes.

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: So
there's an application to subdivide that
lot into six lots? W have that --

MR, FELLMAN:  No.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : No.

MR. FELLMAN:. You're on the wong
case.

BRI AN HARTY: The Melvill e Road.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Melville
and Bal com

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: OCh, I'm
sorry. That's the one that went to
Pl anni ng al r eady.

BRI AN HARTY: Yes.
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MR FELLMAN. Right.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Yes.

CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: Ckay. So
what's the question?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  Shoul dn't
have gone that well [sic].

BRI AN HARTY: Does the Vill age have
to take an action before an action gets
t aken by another nunicipality?

CLAUDI O DE BELLI'S, ESQ : Yeah, so
this Board should set a Public Hearing for
t hat subdi vi si on application.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Right. Even
t hough it requires approval from County.
W're all on agreenent; yes?

CLAUDI O DE BELLI'S, ESQ : Yes.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Good.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO. So with
reference to that, isn't it the Board of
Trustees' final determ nation as to grant
t he subdi vi si on?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Correct.

MR. FELLMAN:  Yes.

CLAUDI O DE BELLI'S, ESQ : Yes, it
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TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOC. Well, when
do we get to see the docunentation?

BRI AN HARTY: On the 19th --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: As soon as
Stevie gives it to us.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  Ckay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: And d audi o.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  Anot her
thing. Wy do we want to set a Public
Heari ng? Wiy do we want to set a Public
Heari ng now?

MR. FELLMAN: That's typically what
we do.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO. No, no.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  Ant hony, |
feel that they were wongly sent to
Pl anni ng i nstead of us, so we're placating
themfrom-- they shouldn't have been sent
to Planning. They should have been sent
to BOT directly.

Am | wong, C audio?

CLAUDI O DE BELLI'S, ESQ : No,
that's right. And why wouldn't you --
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What woul d be the reason for us not to set
t he hearing?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEGC Wl |,
haven't -- aren't there a whol e bunch of
public hearings, Gandma's Kitchen and
others that we put off fromlast year and
put in linbo? Shouldn't we do those first
before we do this one?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: W actually
did them Anthony.

MR. FELLMAN:. We did them They're
al | done.

BRI AN HARTY: Those have all been

done.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: You were on
vacati on.

BRI AN HARTY: They've all been
done.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  Ckay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: No, no. But
| felt bad, Anthony, is the fact that they
shoul d have conme to us and not the
Pl anni ng Board first.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. Ckay.
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MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: That's why |
felt they should have the benefit of the
doubt . They shoul d have cone to us
first.
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  (kay.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: And they did

not. So | feel bad that that occurred, so

that's why -- You understand now.
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC | do.
Absol utely.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
They' re not junpi ng ahead of anybody
ei ther, though; are they?

MR, FELLMAN:  No.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  No.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:

Okay. Al right.

MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: [It's just --
it's -- as | said, that's -- that's --
It's just what it is.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEOQO Can we talk
about 333 Main Street now?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Well, can

we just -- Before we do that, can we just
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qui ckly go through the Fairfield...

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDECO.  Sure.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: The Three
Fountain Pl aza?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  Yup.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: So what do
we think of -- of -- of these concepts?
We're supposed to choose one?

BRI AN HARTY: Well, you have the
origi nal proposal that was put in by
Fairfield. And then you have certain
revisions that Steve, | guess, wll walk
you t hrough because he's been attending

t hose neeti ngs.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | would |ike

to know --

BRI AN HARTY: Actual ly. Actually,
just to go back to Novenber when this was
done, according to the mnutes, the
meeting was -- the hearing was cl osed and

this was approved. It was approved at

that time. There's nothing in the m nutes

that indicates that this was to go to

Pl anni ng, just so you know.
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TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: So | was
going to ask --
BRI AN HARTY: W did go to
Pl anni ng - -
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: | was going
to ask that question --

BRI AN HARTY: We did go to

Pl anni ng.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: | thought
it was only going to Planni ng because they
just -- for signage -- okay -- that was
goi ng down there; okay. And -- and maybe

they m ght nake a recomendati on or
what ever for what they think; okay.

| like the big trees and all that,
okay, but to be very honest | like the
wat er feature on the bigger side. | don't
| i ke the smaller size water feature. |
think it looks nmuch nicer, the original
Si ze.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Cheryl ?

BRI AN HARTY: You |ike the original
pl an better?

MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: No, the
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original plan is great. | totally agree.
That's what -- legally, that's what was
approved by the Board.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yes.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wth the
exception, if they want to do that little
bit of green space that Stevie suggested?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Um hum
Around the -- around the -- yes.

MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wi ch Stevie
said would be a tripping hazard if the --
the little bit of green space wasn't
t here.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: R ght.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | have no
problemw th that, but my opinion is being
that we -- it was approved and -- as you
know, | was chasing little white golf
balls on 11/2 -- but it was approved by
the Board. | would just recommend that
the Board approve it with the -- whatever
signage they want to -- we agreed for them
to do wth a little section of green space

that Stevie added and the original size of
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the fountain. | think shrinking the
fountain is |udicrous.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: | would
have to agree. It looks, in a smaller
version, it looks lost. It needs to be,
like, the original size. | think it |ooks
like it's a mstake. It's, like, tiny.
You know, | don't know what they were...

MR. FELLMAN. No, the devel oper,
you know, definitely prefers the bigger
fountain that you originally approved. He
was goi ng through sone exercises at the
request of the Planning Board to show t hem
what it would ook like with their
suggestion. Not the whole -- a couple of
peopl e on the Board.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Yes, yes,
two. Two people on the Board.

MR. FELLMAN: Exactly. So he, you
know, he accommobdated them so they could
have a | ook to see the difference.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Um hum

MR, FELLMAN. But | tried to

explain to that Board that, you know,
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you're here to cast a recommendation. The

vote is going to be the Board of Trustees
not the Pl anni ng Board.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: R ght.
Ckay. So -- so...

BRI AN HARTY: So to nake that --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: |s there

anybody that doesn't agree with Cheryl and

| to keep the original fountain and just
put that little bit of green space that
Stevi e Ray suggested there?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  Yes.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Anybody?

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: ['mwth
you, Cheryl and Ral ph.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Yeah, | agree with Cheryl and Ral ph.

BRI AN HARTY: Do you want to do
anot her resolution just to anend the
Novenber 2nd resol ution?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. Do |
hear a notion to anend the resolution to
keep the fountain, the --

BARBARA KELLY: No resol utions
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here. Sorry.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Oh, we do
that at 8:00 o' cl ock.
BARBARA KELLY: You have to wait

for the 8:00 o'clock neeting. Sorry,

Mayor .

Al right a crunb cake. | prom se.
No, | think --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: You knew
exactly why | was holding out. | was

stoned-faced at you. Waiting to hear --

BARBARA KELLY: You' ve got crunb
cake and you' ve got chocolate chip
cooki es.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wiiting to
hear chocol ate or crunb cake that M.
Barrett will devour with ne --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI S| : Vel |
before you --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: ( Conti nui ng)
-- who's not sayi ng anyt hi ng.

MR. FELLMAN: Wt hout a doubt.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI :

(Continuing) -- devour, just please |eave
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a piece in ny malbox. That's all.

BARBARA KELLY: Yeah, we'll send
out a piece to everybody.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: So we're
going wwth the original -- original design
wi th added green area; correct?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wth the
added green area.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Stevie, where is the added green area?

MR. FELLMAN. It's the raised --
the rai sed seating area by the...

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: |I'm
| ooki ng at what Brian delivered today.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah, by
St ar bucks.

MR. FELLMAN:. By Starbucks where
the stairs wap around in the front and
you added a little section of green space.
Because before the stairs cane to a point
at that corner and that point com ng down
the stairs | felt is a tripping hazard,
because you're literally --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah.
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MR. FELLMAN:. (Conti nuing) --
because you step on a point. You know?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Um hum

MR. FELLMAN. So they added sone
green space there, and that way it really
defines the stairs on both sides nicely
and safely.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  Yes.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: Is
that in concept A or concept B?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: It's the
original concept.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: The
origi nal concept.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Well...

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Because | don't see any difference.

MR. FELLMAN:. No, the original
concept didn't have that piece of planter
t here.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: R ght. So
if you go to, what? A? Concept A? W
have -- they all ook the sane, Steve.

|'"ve got to be honest. The original
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concept now has the green space on all
four corners and then the trees and
everything like that. So that's what
we're going to have; right? W're going
to have --

MR. FELLMAN: Yes, that's it. Yes,

yes.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Okay.
DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:  Ckay.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: So three of
the four planters will have trees and one

wi || have | ow shrubbery; right? And then
we'll have trees along and ot her
shrubbery; okay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Correct.
And lighting. | like their lighting, too.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yes.

BARBARA KELLY: So it's concept A
that we're | ooking at?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: No,
we're | ooking at --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : Origi nal
concept.

BRI AN HARTY: Oiginal concept.
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TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah, |
just have one nore question, and | don't
mean to throw a nonkey wench into this.
What's the -- Is it a big deal to nove the
clock fromwhere it is to, like, into that
space between the steps and the pond? |
mean, it would be, like, a defining
feature now. Like in -- in that park
space as opposed to outside the park
space. | don't know. |'mjust asking.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. Anything's
possi bl e.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wel |, why
don't -- why don't --

BRI AN HARTY: We coul d take a | ook
at it.

MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: Wy don't we
take a look at it and we -- Can we nake
the notion with the recommendation, if
it's feasible, to nove the clock? | have
no problem noving the clock. | just don't
know if it's feasibility [sic], Cheryl?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Me neither.

| have no i dea.
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MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: If it's
feasible to nove it, | have no problem
noving it, and I don't think the Board
woul d either.
DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Where are you thinking of noving it to?
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: So in
between the triangle waterfall and the
steps. In that center there.
DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: In
the m ddl e there, yeah.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah.
DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Ri ght there.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: So it sort
of, like, defines the area kind of.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Stevie, is
that froma -- from sonebody who knows
nore than ne, is that architecturally
desi gned okay?
MR FELLMAN:.  Sure.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah? Ckay.
MR. FELLMAN: |Is there a reason

that -- Is the clock inportant, for on the
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train, to be able to see, for any reason?
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: No, it's
not. It's the people getting onto the

train. Not the people fromthe train.

It's a --
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : Ri ght .
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: (Conti nui ng)
-- It's the...

MR. FELLMAN: You're noving it
farther fromthe train, the sightline.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ri ght, but
you're noving it to the -- Cheryl's point
Is -- if I"'mcorrect -- you're noving it
closer to the people waiting for the
train.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Correct,
yes, and making it, like, nore of a focal
point in the park itself; okay. That's --
you know, like -- you know, so the people
at the restaurant can see, the people
sitting can see. It's, you know, there in
the center. It's just an idea.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: And the

people sitting there waiting to see the
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train, can see the clock better. The
peopl e | ook -- the people are not seeing
the train [sic] as the train slows down
from40 mles an hour to zero as it pulls
into the train station.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Right.
None of those people see it.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: They're not
seeing the clock. But they're seeing the
clock for a nonentary part in tine. No
pun i ntended. Wereas the people waiting
to pick up or waiting to neet the people
that are sitting in front of Starbucks and
the other two restaurants in the area --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : Ri ght .

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: ( Conti nui ng)
-- shoul d be viewing the clock for the
tinme the train cones in.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: And you
could see it fromacross the street then,
too, at T-O-A so...

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: Then
again you're not going to be able to see

It going down South Front Street or com ng
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south on Secat ogue or going, you know --
when you're driving you're not seeing it,
as well.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: But those
are people driving. | don't think --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | don't | ook
at that clock while I'mdriving.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: M either.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: |'m nore
concerned about the -- and you shoul dn't
with the --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : Especial ly

at that corner.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: (Conti nui ng)
-- the people comng on and off that.
That is a very -- that's why we put up the
stop signs there, the four-way stop
signs --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : It's
terrible.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: ( Conti nui ng)
-- when we never had before. There is so
much street traffic between the buil dings

and the people and the restaurants.
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The peopl e | ooking, trying to | ook
at the clock while they're driving down
the street are not very prudent. They
shoul d have a clock or sonmething in their
car that tells themthe tine.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: | don't
think they need to | ook at the clock.

Most peopl e know what tine it is, but |
think a clock just is nice aesthetics, one
way or the other. | nean, people really
use it for tinme?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: No, but
it's a nice aesthetics so | think it would
be nice incorporated in, but, you know, |
don't know if that's feasible.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: Maybe we
should ook at it from-- not fromthis
illustration. Maybe at the actual
| ocati on.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: | magi ne
it fromthere. So...

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah.

MR. FELLMAN:. |s it possible for us
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to make them responsi bl e for naintaining
the clock? As you know, it was out for a
couple of years. Only right twice a day
of [sic] the tine.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: W have

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Do we still
have a contract on that?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Yeah, we do.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: W do.

MR, FELLMAN:. Ckay.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Um hum

(WHEREUPON, there was inaudi bl e,

I ndeci pherabl e cross-tal k anong the
parties present.)

COURT REPORTER I'msorry. [|I'm
sorry. You both were talking at the sane
time. | didn't hear either of you.

(WHEREUPON, there was i naudi bl e,
| ndeci pherabl e cross-tal k anong t he
parties present.)

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Do it

again, you twd. Go ahead.
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2 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Bill first.
3 Bill?

4 DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: Al
5 | said is the clock is working well.

6 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Brian?

7 BRI AN HARTY: Yes? Wat are you

8 aski ng ne?

9 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: You were

10 trying to nake a comment.

11 COURT REPORTER: No, it was

12 d audi o.

13 TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: No, it was
14 C audi o.

15 CLAUDI O DE BELLIS, ESQ: So ny

16 guestion is, do we want themto maintain
17 the clock or is that sonething that we're
18 going to maintain?

19 TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: | think
20 we're getting enough fromthem buil ding
21  these beautiful fountains and el evated

22 seating. To ask themto take care of the
23 clock, too, | don't think it's their

24 responsibility. That's just ny feeling.
25 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | believe
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the clock contract is actually connected
to the clock contract on Moby Way and Main
Street?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Um hum
yes. | think they are.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
You're correct, Mayor.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yes, you
are.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: [It's a dual
contract, so to nake them pay for the dual
contract | think would be unfair.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: So we'll
just keep mai ntaining.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeabh.

BRI AN HARTY: Well, |ike VWalter
said, why don't we take a look at it and
physically go down there and | ook at it
fromall different angles.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: So you want
to look at it fromboth sides now? From
i nsi de out and upsi de down? Just saying?

BRI AN HARTY: Yeah. | don't know.

| tend to think where it's located is
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2 fine. That's ny personal view

3 TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: | Iike
4 where it's located. | think it's got

5 better visibilty there.

6 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: W'l do --
7 Cheryl ?

8 TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yes?

9 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: You and |
10 will do a road trip; okay?

11 TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ch, okay.
12 Yup. Bill, you're welcone to join us,

13  Ant hony, whoever.

14 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: 1'Ill buy at
15 St ar bucks.
16 TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEGC: The only

17 reason | would say to nove it is it's less
18 likely to get hit by a car, but it hasn't
19 been hit by a car yet for all the tine

20 it's been there.

21 TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: No.

22 MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Bite your
23 t ongue.

24 TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. Yeah,

25 sorry.
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MR FELLMAN:  Ji nx.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: If a truck
cones by next week...

MR. FELLMAN:. | just got a nessage
fromthe Fire Departnent.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEO. You're
funny, Steve.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay,

Ant hony.

TRUSTEE WALTER PRI ESTLY: | think
it'll get hidden if we nove it with al
the trees and everything. |It'll get hid

I n that corner.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: |'Il do a
road trip with Cheryl and Bill.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Ckay. So
Ant hony, you wanted to tal k about 333 Main
Street?

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG  Yeah. So
one of the emails | received had an
Interesting comment init. |t said, "Has
t he devel oper thought about meking the
front of the building, the roof, match

that of the firehouse with the
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triangle-type pitches and the possible
slight roof so it looks like a simlar
buil ding to what's the historical
bui | di ng?" That was interesting to ne.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: So way
back, we tried to do that, and there was
no interest in that.
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG:  No i nterest
fromthe Board or the devel oper?
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Fromthe
devel oper.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Correct.
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEQ  Okay, okay.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: But that's,
you know, when he cones before us, that's
an excel | ent question, Anthony.
TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. Ckay.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  Anyt hi ng
el se?
(WHEREUPON, no response was heard.)
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
H ghway. |s Highway part of the trees?
BRI AN HARTY: Yes. So we wanted to

mention that the trees will be done by the
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end of the week. That was the thing that
got nme and Andy out in the Village G een
today. So they were going to do it on
Wednesday, but they want to let the ground
dry out a little bit. It's kind of wet.
So to do a m ni mum anount of danmage to the
Village G een when they cone in, and
they're going to put underlying down but,
you know, there's always going to be
sonething. |If it has a chance to dry out,
if it gets a little cooler, that wll be
hel pful when they take the trees down.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay. And
| sent an --

BRI AN HARTY: Soneti ne between --
Soneti me around Thursday or Friday they'l]|
be com ng down.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Ckay. And
| did send an email to Laurie, the
| andscape architect that worked at Five
Cor ner s.

BRI AN HARTY: (kay, good.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: She hasn't

gotten back to ne yet, but | do know t hat
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she's been away, so |'msure she wll.
And then we can tal k about that on the
19t h.

BRI AN HARTY: Ckay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: That's
great. Thank you, Cheryl.

BRI AN HARTY: W have a little
conservation on rates, | think -- is the
only thing left on water rates.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Correct.

BRI AN HARTY: Wiether it's going to
be 250, 275, or 300.

What' s your price?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay. So
|''mthe one who asked about keeping it at
300. My -- My -- My thinking was that we
rai sed the rates for a thousand gall ons
and everybody's affected. And we raised
t he mai ntenance fee. Wat do | want to
call that? The service fee? W raised
that. Everybody's affected the sane way.

But by going from 250 to either 275
or 300, there's a select few nore famlies

that are affected than anybody else. So |
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just figured if we left it at 300, 000,
it's nore of an even increase for
everybody w thout an additional 16 or 30
sonething famlies being affected.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Anybody el se
want to comment? Bill or...

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:
Yeah. | just -- the 36 units |ast year
that used 300 -- the 36 residents that
used nore than 300,000 gallons. And 275
Is an additional, as Cheryl said,
additional 12. And if you go down to 250,
it's an additional 14. The total is 62,
which is, like, three-point -- al nost
t hree and-a-half percent of -- of the
total residents that we have.

So | don't know. Wth water
conservation | think it doesn't affect
t hat many people. Maybe if the people
that are over, would conserve a little bit
nore. And so | respectfully think that
250 i s adequate.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: So Bill,

just to get back at this. The difference
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i n residents between 250 and 300 were how
many ?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: It's
an additional, | think, 26 residences.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Now, the
whol e idea of this --

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: Qut

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: (Conti nui ng)
-- Ckay. The whole idea of this is for
wat er conservation?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: In

nmy opi ni on.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Well, I'm
not disagreeing with you. | think it's

for water conservation, too. So the 26
peopl e should -- fromwhat |I'm | ooking at
-- shoul d either conserve the water or pay
the price for not conserving the water.

Do you agree or disagree wth what
| just said?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT:  You
know what? That's correct. They would

pay the sane as a busi ness would pay for
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t he amount that's over 250.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Right. So
it's -- the truismis we're virtually
asking 26 people to conserve water, and if
they don't conserve the water, |ike

everybody else is belowthat limt, they

pay a penalty. | have no problemwth
that. But I'mwlling to |ook at the
Board. | nean, conservation of the

environnment is a good thing. Yes? No?
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Absol utely.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | want sone
I nput here.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: It's a good

thing, but we're only affecting 26
famlies; okay. And if we're raising
rates, you know, everybody's affected the
sanme way. Now we're inpacting just 26
famlies in one specific way, nore than
anybody else. That's all [|'m saying.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ri ght,
right, and | agree with you. But it
appears to ne that those 26 famlies nust

be doi ng sonmething that they're going over

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753



BOARD OF TRUSTEES WORK SESSION 01/04/2021 Page 70

© 00 N o O b~ wWw N P

N DN D D NMNMDNN P P P PP,
aa A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

WORK SESSI ON 1-4-21
the top in water usage as opposed to the
ot her 2,300 people, 2,300 users.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Mybe they
have five kids. Maybe they have six kids.
| don't know.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. It's
probabl y under ground sprinkl er systens
running for an hour a day.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: That's --

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl : No, | have
an under ground system --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND:  ( Conti nui ng)
-- | agree with Anthony.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI Sl :

(Continuing) -- | have a pool, but | don't
have si x kids; okay.

BARBARA KELLY: It's -- It's --
It's not as much the kids, but if the
average custoner's 140,000 in a year, even
at 250 they're still 110,000 gallons nore
than the average user. And for the nost
part, | think it's heavy sprinkling. You
know, irrigation.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEC. Oh, here's
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anot her thing.

Can we take the additional proceeds

we're going to get and try to do sone

education for the people who are above

150, 000 gallons? Tell themyou don't need

to water your |awn an hour a day. Fifteen

mnutes a day wll work. Fifteen m nutes,
20 m nutes every other day. Can we use
the increased noney to educate thenf

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah. W
can send out sone information on water
conservation. | think that's a good idea.
Wat er conservation is al ways sonet hi ng
that we should pronote on a regul ar basis.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG | think
It's very inportant.

BARBARA KELLY: We did the snart
sprinkler this sumer. It was really,
really sinple to install and it | ooks at
the I ocal weather and if it's, like, a
cloudy day, it won't sprinkle ny | awn as
much as if it's a hot and sunny day. It
makes deci si ons everyday.

It's changi ng how nuch it's

Accurate Court Reporting Service, Inc. 631-331-3753

Page 71



BOARD OF TRUSTEES WORK SESSION 01/04/2021 Page 72

© 00 N o O b~ wWw N P

N DN D D NMNMDNN P P P PP,
aa A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

WORK SESSI ON 1-4-21
sprinkling and what zones. It knows ny
north side, ny south zone, ny east and
west, and it does things at its own pace.
And it -- we didn't have any dead grass,
so it does a good job.

So educating them about sonet hing
| i ke that.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah. It
woul dn't hurt. Wy don't we work on
sonething like that. That's a good idea,
Ant hony.

TRUSTEE ANTHONY ADDEG  Thank you.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay.
Anyt hi ng el se, guys and gal s?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: How are we
doing wth the badges? | saw we ordered
sone things?

BRI AN HARTY: Well, they're -- |
think they're pretty nuch done.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay.

BRI AN HARTY: And Diane put it in
an envel ope the other day, |ast week, so
"Il see where they stand. |If she's given

t hem out yet.
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TRUSTEE CHERYL PARISI: Ckay. And
| just have one question about the report
that we got from Savi k & Murray about
Route 109. Wy did we have Savik & Murray
do that report?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Onh, that was
nmy idea, Cheryl. W got a -- | personally
got a | ot of conplaints about 109, and |
drove down 109, and | said, "I'mjust a
poor, hunble pharmacist,"” but | could see
problens with the pitching and what not.

So | said, "Ckay, the State of New York is
not going to listen to a Mayor who's a
poor, hunble pharmacist. The State of New
York is only going to listen to an

engi neering conpany.”

So that report from Savi k & Mirray
was sent to Senator Brooks, Senator
Kennedy, who you neet with ne up in
Buf fal o, and Senator Thomas, with ny
signature in a letter, about a week ago,
sayi ng, "Look" -- and |I'm paraphrasing.
"Look, they did a terrible job. Here is a

Village Cvil Engineer, licensed
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engi neering report on the work done. It
is terrible. These are |licensed
engi neers. You | obbied for us to get this
done. Please respond to our request to
fix it."

And it was ny opinion that the
state leg -- our state people are not
going to |l ook at sonething just from ne.
They want an engi neering' s report to back
it.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Ckay.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: And that's
what we did, and | sent a letter to those
three entities, who as you know, really
wer e proponents of proposing it.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Absol utely,
yes.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: And if you
read Jeff's report, they did a really
crappy j ob.

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Um hum

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: And | trust
Jeff. | trust Jeff.

BRI AN HARTY: Gkay. Can | get back
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to the water conservation rate. | don't
think we finished that; did we?
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah, we
did. What's left?
BRI AN HARTY: Are we doing 300, or
was it going 2507
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: No, Bil
said it's going to 250.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: We were
| eaving it at 300.
DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: W
are leaving it at 3007
BRI AN HARTY: That's why | got back
to you. | lost clarity.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: No, |
t hought we were leaving it at 250.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: W were
|l eaving it at 250. |'msorry.
BRI AN HARTY: Ckay. Okay. Now
it's clear. It wasn't clear before.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay, |'m
sorry. | was still on the roadway. |Is
t here anybody el se --

BARBARA KELLY: Are we going to --
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|"'msorry. W're going to send out sone
sort of a notice about the water rates
before -- I"massumng this is going for
t he February invoice?

TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: Yeah.

BARBARA KELLY: So we're going to
do Constant Contact and -- and maybe a
mai | i ng?

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: |
put sonet hing together.

BARBARA KELLY: Yeah.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: A
week or two ago.

BARBARA KELLY: Yeah. So -- So
that's acceptabl e?

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes. W'l
do Constant Contact and a mailing or a
mailing wwth billing or...

BRI AN HARTY: | think, honestly, |
thi nk you'd be better served if you sent
residential custonmers what the residenti al
rate is going to be, the commerici al
custoners. You break it down by the

mar ket segnent that we have it broken down
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in here. Let everybody know individually,
| ndependently, across the board. That's

up to you gquys, but that's just how I

think each -- each resident getting a
|l etter m ght be beneficial. But that's up
to you.

BARBARA KELLY: Like addressed to
themw th their nane?

BRI AN HARTY: Yeah?

BARBARA KELLY: Am | speaki ng?

BRI AN HARTY: Yeah. That's kind
of, like, what | had in mnd. Do we have
-- do we have -- we have their billing.
We're going to be doing a billing. It's a
matter of doing -- | know people don't
| i ke inserts, typically, because they
don't read them that we're changing the
rates and that kind of thing. But that's
the historic way of doing this, fromany
utility, is that they do it in their
billing inserts. And we are a utility
so. ..

BARBARA KELLY: | don't know t hat

we have the neans to add a nane to each of
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our letters like that. | think that's a
huge undertaking just to say.

BRI AN HARTY: Can we send t hem out
to an address now?

BARBARA KELLY: Well, | can
probably produce the nmailing | abels off of
the system you know, to --

BRI AN HARTY: Yeah.

BARBARA KELLY: (Continuing) --
have it addressed to an individual person,
but each individual letter being, you
know, specific would be very difficult.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Can you get
it --

BARBARA KELLY: | can look at it.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: Can
you break it down to commericial and
residential ?

BARBARA KELLY: Yeah, because
they're two separate cycles.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah, |
woul d just -- | agree with Bill. Just do
comercial and residential.

BRI AN HARTY: Right.
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BARBARA KELLY: Ckay.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: |s that
doabl e, Barbara?
BARBARA KELLY: Yeah, as |ong as
the letter inside the envelop is
t hroughout the sane through all the
commerci al, you know, account hol ders and
then a separate letter to all the
resi dential account hol ders.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yes,
exactly.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: So, IiKke,
"Dear Custoner."
BARBARA KELLY: So we're not
sayi ng, "Dear Barbara Kelly," you know,
I nsi de.
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: No, "Dear

Custoner," or whatever.

BRI AN HARTY: "Dear Custoner --

Dear --"

BARBARA KELLY: "Dear Water
Custoner." W usually go, "Water
Cust oner . "

MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: Right. But
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the residential will just go to the
residential. The commericial wll just go
to the comercial --

BARBARA KELLY: And the m xed-use.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: ( Conti nui ng)
-- if it's not personalized, that's fine.

DEPUTY MAYOR W LLI AM BARRETT: You
can do m xed-use, too0?

BARBARA KELLY: Well, so | have
six, | think. 1t's 51 is the commerci al,
52 have Towns Babyl on, Town of Oyster Bay
| have the m xed-use apartnents in a zone
-- you know, in a cycle, and all of the
exenpt properties. So churches, the
school s, the parks, that kinds of stuff --

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah,
they're the -- they're the m xed --

BARBARA KELLY: (Continuing) -- and
then the residential.

MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Li ke for
exanpl e, Barbara, the m x-used, ny 80-unit
devel opnent, | never get a water bill.

BARBARA KELLY: So it would go to

whoever gets that water bill.
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MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Yeah, you
don't need 80 copies, it just goes to the
honmeowner' s associ ati on.
BARBARA KELLY: Well, it's only
going to go to whoever gets the bill.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: \What ever the
nmeter is.
BARBARA KELLY: W do have sone
t hat have an owner to a -- you know, a
busi ness, and then the actual business,
you know, owner gets it, too.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: | gotcha.
BARBARA KELLY: So we do have sone
that get two bills.
MAYOR RALPH EKSTRAND: Okay. Okay,
| think we're all good.
Al right. How close are we to
8:00 o' clock? Are we ready to go there?
TRUSTEE CHERYL PARI SI: [It's 8:01.
MR, WOOD: 8:01.
( CONTI NUED ON THE NEXT PAGE)
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MAYCR RALPH EKSTRAND: Ckay. So
Zoom Adm ni strator, do your nmagi c and give
me the Anerican flag.

MR. WOOD: Ckay. Standby pl ease.

(WHEREUPON, this work session was
concluded at 8:01 p.m)

* *
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